Smith, Emily Elizabeth

From: Smith, Emily Elizabeth

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 6:34 PM

Cc: Tiemann, Bernadette L

Subject: Please check the LERA 71st Annual Meeting online program; send corrections, if any

Dear LERA 71% Annual Meeting participant,

You are listed as participating in the program for the LERA 71°* Annual Meeting, June 13-16,
2019 in Cleveland, Ohio, and I’'m emailing you so you can check the LERA online program for
accuracy.

1. Please visit the program here: http://leraoffice.org/drupalinclude/program.asp.
2. Then, “search for presenters on the program” by typing your last name in the box at the
top of the page.

3. Check the spelling of your name, your affiliation, and other details of your session
information.

4. Please send any corrections to LERAoffice@illinois.edu.

Thank you so much for your participation at our upcoming meeting, and be on the lookout
soon for meeting registration to open!

Cordially,

emily Smith

LERA Executive Director

Labor and Employment Relations Association
504 E. Armory Avenue, MC-504

Champaign, lllinois 61820

217-244-5419 | eesmith@illinois.edu




